## Miss Queenie Lawes

Queenie was a cousin of the Haig family who founded the Bay Church in 1885.

She was Sunday School Superintendent during the early days of the church in the 1880s.

In August 1968, she was the oldest member of the Bay Church and the only person who still remembered the old original wooden church building.

She celebrated her 100<sup>th</sup> birthday in that year and died on New Year's Day 1969.

Note supplied by Dee Abrahams of Minnis Bay URC Church